## April PTO Meeting Minutes Monday, April 8, 2013

Meeting called to order at 6:06 PM by Megan Reuter. Motion made to accept treasurer's report and March minutes by Tammy Ciszewski. Second by Beth Morton. Vote was unanimous.

# Principal's Message:

- Welcome back! We are excited to start 4<sup>th</sup> quarter! We're very excited about the Spaghetti Dinner/Basket Raffle!
- Thanks to everyone for coming!

# Committee Reports:

- Market Day (no report)
- Box Tops
  - There is currently a contest going on to win a \$20 gift certificate to the Book Fair.
- 6<sup>th</sup> Grade Committee (no report)
- Creek Crawl
  - We are looking for a new chair/group of people to plan and organize the Creek Crawl for Fall 2013. If interested, email the Poplar Creek PTO at <u>PoplarCreekPTO@aol.com</u>
- Skate Night
  - Tuesday, April 30<sup>th</sup> from 6:15-8:15 at Waukesha Skateland
  - o \$5 per skater
- Campbell's Soup Labels (no report)
- Tyson Project A+ (no report)
- Kindergarten Orientation
  - Jen ordered more bags for the incoming students.
  - Tammy has things for Market Day to pass out.
- Dr. Seuss Night
  - Thank you PTO for funding it! It was a wonderful event! We used up most of the supplies. Ms. Morton will write down her contacts for the committee next year. All supplies are in the room next to the office.
- Basket Raffle
  - It's going well! We're wrapping the baskets tonight! We're reusing the tickets from last year, and we're filling orders this week for pre-purchased tickets.
  - We're still looking for some volunteers: Dance Chaperone
  - Can a reminder go out mid-week to remind parents about Spaghetti Dinner being THIS Friday? Yes!
- Spaghetti Dinner
  - Armellis is set, we're just waiting for a head count!
- Assemblies (no report)
- Carnival
  - Everything is ordered! Carnival is June 7
- Spring Play
  - Rehearsals are under way and the kids are doing great!
  - We're still looking for a few props!

- Spirit Wear
  - We will NOT have a re-sale because there were not any items turned in.
- Coke Rewards
  - Keep collecting those rewards!
- Memory Book (no report)
  - Due to come in May 31st
- Teacher Appreciation
  - We're working on quotes for lunch, we're going with Mexican.
  - Tammy Ciszewski makes a motion to pay \$1,200 for the teacher appreciation luncheon. Second by Katie Ressman. Motion Passes.
- Entertainment Books (no report)
- Cousin Subs Fundraiser (no report)
- School Supplies
  - The first flyer was sent out before Spring Break. More will be sent out before the year ends.

## **Old Business**

- Executive Board Nomination Form
  - The nomination for will be in the Friday Folder this week. You can nominate yourself or someone else. Executive positions open to parents and teachers!

#### New Business

- Video Conferences
  - Every year the PTO donates money for video conferences. Each conference ranges from \$85-185 per video conference. The PTO pays for the second video conference
  - Tammy Ciszewski makes a motion to pay \$1,835 for 2012-2013 school year video conferences. Second by Katie Ressman. Motion Passes.

## **Open Discussion:**

<u>None</u>

## President's Message:

• Thanks for coming!

## Motion to Adjourn:

• Tammy Ciszewski made a motion to adjourn meeting at 6:31, seconded by Ellie Ewens, passed unanimously.

